

JOANNE KILEY
Candidate for Vice President, President-Elect

EDUCATION

2001. University of Illinois, M.L.S.
1996. University of Iowa, B.A.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2015-present. Content Curator, International Legal Technology Association (ILTA)
2011-2015. Library Manager, Locke Lord LLP
2003-2011. Manager of Information Services, Michael Best & Friedrich LLP
2001-2003. Information Specialist, Michael Best & Friedrich LLP
2000. Summer intern, IIT Chicago-Kent Law Library
1997-2000. Teacher, private school and Chicago Public Schools

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

2001-present, American Association of Law Libraries
2001-present, Chicago Association of Law Libraries
2001-present, SLA
2001-2011, Chicago Area Solo Librarians (CASL)

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

2014-present. Vice Chair/Chair. AALL Leadership Development Committee.
2014. Co-Chair. CALL Placement and Recruitment Committee.
2004-2007. Chair. SLA-IL Dine-Arounds.
2013-2014. AALL Leadership Development Committee.
2006-2007. CALL 60th Anniversary Planning Committee.
2001-2005. CALL Public Affairs Committee.

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

["But Wait... There's More"](#), a weekly ILTA blog, May, 2015 to present
"Electronic Updating: Is Your Citation Still Safe?" Legal Information Alert 23(6):1, 3-5, June 2004
with Laura Ikens
(Upcoming) "All About ILTA", CALL Bulletin, Winter 2016 issue

Moderator, "Learning to Lead Yourself and Others Through the Unexpected". AALL 201
Conference
Council Member and presenter, Teaching Research in Private Law Libraries, April 2008

STATEMENT:

Have you noticed the number of CALL members contributing at a senior level for AALL? It is astounding and furthers my pride in being a CALL member. I am humbled to be considered for the position of Vice President/President-elect for CALL. When I joined CALL fresh out of library school, I did not understand what a great resource I had in CALL. Once I called Spencer Stuart, my previous supervisor from Chicago-Kent, because I just did not know how to find an answer. Spencer said, "Just ask on the CALL list-serv, someone will help you find the answer." I doubted this. I was wrong. Within 30 minutes I had several terrific and thorough answers. Thank you, CALL!

CALL's power stems from its members of all library types working together to find great solutions. The legal industry constantly changes but with the smart and driven membership of CALL we will help each other prevail and succeed throughout every change. I hope to lead us through those changes in the upcoming years.